

David Livingstone Elementary Pac meeting agenda.

March 14th, 2018

Welcome and Acknowledgement-

I would like to begin by acknowledging that the land in which we gather is the unceded territory of the Coast Salish peoples, including the territories of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil Waututh First Nations.

Intention-

This PAC meeting is being held with respect, inclusiveness, and the understanding of others. We are gathered to create and share ideas that will enrich the education of our children through community based learning.

Motion to approve minutes from the February 2017 PAC meeting (5min)

Chair Report (30min) - Judy

Hot Chocolate Day on Friday @ recess!

PAN open invite to April 10th 6:30-9:30 (view flyer)

Stream of Dreams & Grant sent. (<https://www.streamofdreams.org/>) **STILL WAITING FOR REPLY**

Primary picnic trip to Queens park in New west \$1239.25 + treat? (1181.25 bus&58.00 shelter)

Intermediate fun day with Red Fox \$910 + treat?

Budget allocation for "family in need" of \$300.00.

What are the coming sports programs for the remainder of the year and do we need parent volunteers? - Vital

OPT or Saleema Noon. Feedback from the teachers? Are we going to be booking something for the remainder of this school year? - Vital

PAC Meeting times - FB poll: 20 people/evenings 7pm, 9 morning 8:45/9am, 6 afternoon 2pm, 2 I don't know/my schedule is random, 0 doesn't matter, I don't want to come to meetings, 0 none of these work for me. Thoughts?

All submissions, presentations, and new business ideas for the school year of 2018/2019 need to be brought to PAC chair/executives before the April PAC meeting. April PAC meeting will be dedicated to the process of voting on and setting forward these in plan for

the next school year. Example: backpack buddies, programs, theatre, dance, mobile Vancouver Aquarium, etc.

Reminder.....

Calling all VOLUNTEERS!

Car Free Day - need 1 or 2 volunteers to own the event

- Register Livingstone
- Organize and set-up/take down tents/tables/activity (8am - 5-6 pm)
- Organize volunteer sign-up
- Jo will pass over details/templates of what we've done in the past

Walk-a-thon

- 4 Parents to organize/run a station on the course
- 4 Parents to help with set-up
- A Google sign-up sheet for event helpers (food station, lap counting) will be sent out to all parents end of April.

Treasures Report (10min) - Helena

Principals Report (30min) - Vital Peeters

Meeting Adjourned @ 8:30pm

Thank you!